September 9, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

RE: FCC-ID: RMXWSBUB-SDS
To Whom it May Concern:
We attest to the following:

e Per FCCKDB 443999 D01 v01r02 and RSS 210 Annex 9, this device will not transmit in
the 5600 - 5650 MHz band.

e Per FCC KDB 848637 D01 V01, the device is a client device with no radar detection
capability. The client software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission
on DFS frequencies without initiation by a master. This includes restriction on
transmissions for beacons and support for ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes.

e Per FCC KDB 594280 D01 v02r01, the device complies with the requirements for
software configuration control. The device meets the definition of FCC 15.202 client
device and does not have the ability to be configured by end users or professional
installers to operate outside the authorized bands

e Per FCC 15.407(c), the device will automatically discontinue transmission in case of

either absence of information to transmit or operational failure.

Sincerely,
N e

Michael M Lowe
Product Regulatory Engineer
Intel Corporation

Intel Corporation
2111 NE 25" Ave.
Hillsboro, OR 97124



